
 

Daisha Barnes <dbarnes@cityoffoley.org> 
 

1:32 PM (2 
minutes 

ago) 

 
 
 

to Laura 

 
 

Thank you for your help. 
 
 
Thank you, 
 

Daisha Barnes 
Administrative Assistant IV 
Engineering Department  
P.O. Box 1750 | 200 W. Laurel Ave., STE. 225 | Foley, Alabama  36536  
Tel  251.970.1104 | Fax  251-952-4014 
 
 
  
 
 
On Tue, Aug 16, 2022 at 1:09 PM Laura Kleinschmidt 
<lkleinschmidt@rivierautilities.com> wrote: 
  
The minimum charge for electric is 20.00 before any usage then of course it’s based of that so I’m not 
sure I can give you a correct estimation I’m sorry . 
  
  
  
Kindest Regards: 
  
  

Laura Kleinschmidt | Customer Service Representative II 

 
Riviera Utilities 
P.O. Box 2050 
Foley, AL 36536 
251-943-5001 ext. 2186 
lkleinschmidt@rivierautilities.com 
  
STAY INFORMED → 

| | | |  
  

 
  

tel:(251)%20970-1104
mailto:lkleinschmidt@rivierautilities.com
mailto:lkleinschmidt@rivierautilities.com
https://www.facebook.com/RivieraUtilities
https://twitter.com/RivieraUtil
https://www.linkedin.com/company/riviera-utilities/
https://www.instagram.com/rivierautilities/
https://www.tiktok.com/@rivierautilities


  
From: Daisha Barnes <dbarnes@cityoffoley.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 10:16 AM 
To: Laura Kleinschmidt <lkleinschmidt@rivierautilities.com> 
Subject: 207 S McKenzie/Flag Pole 

  

!!WARNING!!This email originated from outside of Riviera Utilities. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.!!WARNING!! 
  

Good morning Laura. 
 

For the new service located at 207 S McKenzie St for the new flag pole, do we know 
what the monthly fee will be approximately? 

I see there is a $25 install fee, but I can't remember what the monthly pricing was going 
to be. 
 
 
  
Thank you, 
  

Daisha Barnes 
Administrative Assistant IV 
Engineering Department  
P.O. Box 1750 | 200 W. Laurel Ave., STE. 225 | Foley, Alabama  36536  
Tel  251.970.1104 | Fax  251-952-4014 
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